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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

VILLAGE OF ASHVILLE, OHIO 

2019 STREET RESURFACING PROJECT 

 
 

DATE OF ADDENDUM BID DATE 
July 10, 2019 July 17, 2019 

This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the original Contract Documents issued for the 
above referenced bid date. 

The Bidder shall affix this Addendum to the inside cover of the Contract Documents and shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on Page 12 of the Contract Documents; failure to do so may 
subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

This Addendum covers changes to the Contract Documents for which bids will be received on 
July 17, 2019.  Each bidder shall include the items changed by this Addendum to the extent they affect 
the bid. 
 
Question #1: 

The bid documents call for the following Contingency Quantities "as directed by the Engineer" on page 6 
of the bid documents: 

 Item 203, Wearing Course Removed (Gravel or Asphalt)  50 Sq. Yd. 
 Item 252, Permanent Pavement Replacement, Type 1  50 Sq. Yd. 
 Item 304, Aggregate Base     25 Cu. Yd. 
 Item 604, Structure Adjusted to Grade     2 Each 

Some bidders were unsure of where these items are to be used in the project areas and how to 
incorporate the cost for this work into their bid. 

Response: 

Due to the variable nature and composition of the roadways within the Village of Ashville we have 
added these items to the bid in case we encounter any areas during construction that exceed the 
normal scope of work paid under the various bid item numbers.  All work performed on these tasks will 
be per the current City of Columbus CMSC and Standard Drawings. 

It should be understood that the contingency quantities mentioned in the bid documents will be paid 
(only if authorized by the engineer) at the rates provided by the contractor on the bid tabulation. 

The contractor shall understand that the above items will only be paid out for the quantity that is 
authorized and used. 

Question #2: 

The Bid documents call for Item 253, Full Depth Pavement Replacement (12” Depth). What is the 
pavement buildup required? Is Item 202, Pavement Removed included in the cost bid for Item 253? 
What is required\expected for this Item? 

Response: 

We have included a copy of the 2018 City of Columbus CMSC ~ Item 253 – Pavement Repair section with 
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this addendum for clarification.  We have highlighted the key items for the bidders to note. 

1) The repairs shall conform to Standard Drawing 1441 – Type 1 Repair.  We have highlighted the 
“Scope of Work” and Notes ‘B’ and ‘C’ for the contractor’s reference. 

2) Standard Drawing 1441 Note ‘C’ discusses allowable pavement buildups which can be used for a 
Type 1 repair. It is generally Item 441 Intermediate and Surface materials. 

3) The existing pavement buildup within the Village varies from location to location.  For bidding 
purposes, we have assumed an average depth of 12” for the repair.  In no location will the 
repairs be less than 9” or more than 15” thick without written approval by the engineer. 

4) Section 253.02 describes the requirements for the removal of the existing pavement.  The cost 
for removal of the existing pavement shall be included in the price bid for Item 253.  Therefore, 
we are removing all quantities for Item 202, Pavement Removed for all sites except for the 
Water Plant. We have revised all quantities in the bids to reflect this change and have denoted 
all items effected by this addendum with a red “A1” on the attached bid documents. 

5) The contractor shall place Items 401.14 and 702.17 material as directed in the specification. 

Question #3: 

The Village Hall site work is going to require removal of the existing soil.  There needs to be a bid item 
included for this task. 

Response: 

We have added a quantity for Item 203, Excavation CY to the Village Hall Site.  We have revised all 
quantities in the bids to reflect this change and have denoted all items effected by this addendum 
with a red “A1” on the attached bid documents. 

Question #4: 

The bid documents say in bold letters (on Page 6) that all areas to be overlaid and crack filling will be 
done.  What does this pertain to? 

Response:  

The bid documents originally included a Mill and Overlay component.  Due to budget constraints it was 
removed from this bid.  Please disregard the note.  

Question #5: 

The individual site exhibits show areas to be milled, overlaid and\or crack sealed. Is this work part of this 
bid? 

Response:  

The bid documents originally included additional components which are going to be done with future 
projects.  We have tried to label all future work items with “Future Work” please disregard all items 
which do not have assigned quantities and\or are labeled as “Future Work” in these bid documents.  

Summary – Items affected by this Addendum are on the following pages of the Bid Booklet which has 
been included with this Addendum: 6, 12, 26-62, 66-68, 77, 79, 81 & 82. 
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